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From: "AJ Passarella" <AJ2k@lorettotel.com> - '
To: <patsy.fulton@state tn.us> i n e e
Date: ~ 4/4/2006 8-38:43 AM N T A R o
Subject: * 211 LORETTO

211 IS NOT BEING USED BY ANYONE IN THE LORETTO EXCHANGES

Doug Fluegel of the United Way indicated to me last week that 211 was approved. | may have
misunderstood him. But he gave me an 866 number that we have directed 211 to forward calls.

We are monitoring to see if there are any phantom calls. If phantom calls show up we will direct 211 to a
device that will require the caller to dial a 1 or 0 to reach UNITED WAY.

If any questions give me a call.

A J. J\CZ
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Patsy Fulion - 217 information services

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

"Ellen Forkum" <bef@twlakes coop>
<patsy.fulton@state.tn.us>

4/4/2006 8:53 40 AM

211 information services

TWIN LAKES TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORP

Dear Ms. Fulton:

In regard to our conversation this morning, please be informed that the 211 code in Jackson County is

available

to you for information services.

Robert D Dudney, General Manager
Twin Lakes Telephone Cooperative Corp.

P O Box 67

Gainesboro TN 38562-0067

9312682151
9312682734

voice
fax

bef@twlakes.coop email
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Patsy Fulton - N11 Number 211
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From: "Kerry Watson" <kwatson@wk.net> _-

To: <patsy.fulton@state.tn.us> LR e
Date: 3/16/2006 8:33 AM

Subject: N11 Number 211

Ms. Fulton:

Per your letter dated February 23, 2006, to our knowledge, the abbreviated dialing of 211 is not currently being
used by West Kentucky Rural Telephone Cooperative, Corp , Inc  Please feel free to contact me should you have
additional questions. Thank you.

Kerry D. Watson, Regulatory Manager
West Kentucky Rural Telephone Cooperative

" 237 North 8th Street

Mayfield, Kentucky 42066
(270)674-1000 ext 274 Phone
(270)856-3035 Fax
kwatson@wk net
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PatsyFulton-
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From:

To:
Date:

Bledsoe Telephone Cooperative does not use abbreviated dialing code;2117in:

= e e gy -
AE TR AR ALY
L . i

Roberta Smith - Bledsoe Telephone Co- op lethr@bledsoe net>
<patsy.fulton@state.tn.us> MLIUTI LGt e
3/15/2006 1.48:06 PM G RERTH b 2

P

Van Buren County

General Manager

Gregory Anderson / g

Bledsoe Telephone Cooperative

(423) 447-2121
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Patsy Fulton - 211
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From: "Terry Wales" <twales@ardmore.net>
To: <patsy.fulton@state.tn.us>

Date: 3/15/2006 4:24 PM
Subject: 211

This is in response to Docket No 06-00048 concerning 211. Both Ardmore Telephone Company and United
Telephone Company have complied with this docket and 211 is being forwarded to United Way.

Thanks,
Terry Wales
General Manager
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March 16, 2006 0 /Q

Ms. Darlene Standley

Chief, Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

Re: Docket No. 08-00048

Dear Ms. Standley,

TDS Telecom provides this response in to your letter ¢ ated February 23, 2006 .
regarding United Way of Metropolitan Nashville petition for allocation of the 211
abbreviated dialing code.

The 211 number is available for use in the Tennessee Telephone Company counties
of Wayne, Perry, Marshall and Dec¢atur, Humphrey's C »unty Telephone Company
(Humphreys County) and Tellico (Monroe County). Trz2 211 dialing number has
already been installed for Concord Telephone Compat y and Tennessee Telephone
Company's serving areas Mt. Juliet and LaVergne.

Should you have any questions please call me.

Sincerely, .

e NNfbtdo

Bruce Mottern
- Director, Revenue & Eamings

PO BOX 22995
. KNOXVilIF, TN 3/933-0%95

9737 COGDILL ROAD, SUITE 250
. KNOXVILLE, TN 3/932

TELEPHQONL 865 P60 4700
FAX: 865.675,3881

WWW.TDSTELECOM.COM




